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From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent:  Friday, February 25, 2005 4:26 PM
To: XT:EM Payie, Gary J EM:IN
Subject: RE: MEG list

Hi, Garry - will send you guys a copy of the 2005 MEG Directory when | return from the PDAC i rffid-March.
Sorry - on the run.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey and Development Branch
Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

From: Garry Payie [mailto:garry@tessco.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 4:44 PM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: MEG list

Tom,

Brian Grant says you may have a number of extra MEG directories. George Owsiacki and | are active in
vending properties we staked and would like to have a copy each if possible. If you have them you can
send them both to me. My address is:

Garry Payie

3714 Raymond Street South
Victoria, BC

V8Z 4K1

Speaking of properties we have 4 Mo properties that we are now prepared to offer including Serb Creek,
Pitman, LLC and Salal.. If you are aware of any companies that are considering properties offered for
option please let me know.

We also have two carbonatite properties that aren't in the MINFILE database along with a nepheline
syenite (Trident) and one epithermal gold (Sabre).

The Sabre is 20 or 30 km east of the Clisbako property. In 1989), we found over 1 gm of gold in two
samples over a kilometer apart in basait rocks. Ootsa rhyolite rocks occur adjacent but are largely covered
by unconsolidated sediment. | think it is fairly interesting but | didn't tie up enough of the pertinent ground
and will be meeting with Duncan Mclvor (who staked around me) to work out a deal of mutual interest.

Thanks Tom,

2005-02-25




